OiIL CaONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 11, 1961

My, Ken Blackferd
Bex 108
Padbeok, Texas

Dear Sirt

On June 29, 1961 we received Notiece of Intentien to Urill for a well
located 1430 feet frem the Nerth line and 660 feet from the West line
of Section 3-30N-1%., Ihis well was designated as the #1 Navaje.

Our filéas also reflect that on June 28, 1961 yeur cempeny plugged a
vell In the same 40 acres slso designated as the #1 Navajo. Ve alse
noted that on November 4, 1957 your company plugged a well located

fn the SWy Section 1-30NW-17% destignated as the #1 Navejo. We also
note that you Rave & plugged ond adandoned well In the NEf Section
35-31N=-17V designated as the #2 Navajfe, whioh was completed Nowember

23, 2957

To prevent confusion In well (dentification we are, therefore, pending
your approval, changing tAe well numbers on the above named wells
as yollows? %

1980/ 1980/, Section 1-30N-17/W----#1 Navaje
NE Section 35-3IN-]lW--«-#2 Ngvaje

1980/0 660/W Section 3~30N=]l Weuual) Navajo
1430/N3 660/W, Section 3~30N~] Wew==#d4 Navajo.

¥e would alse appreciate it very mueh {7 you would designate the next
Navaje well spudded as the #5 Navajo. Flesse indicate if you appreve
o/ the above numbering system and {7 so all (nfermation filed on the
latest well should be filed as the #4 Navajo well.

Yours very truly

BCAtke Emery C. Arnold

cos OCC, Santa Fey Nelf Supervisor, District #3

U365, Parmington, N.M
1 to eseh well flle ./



